
Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG)


From: Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG)


Sent: Friday, January 1, 2021 7:13 PM


To: Donoghue, Richard (ODAG)


Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Brad Johnson: Rome, Satellites, Servers: an Update - YouTube


Yes.  After this message,  I was asked to have FBI meet with Brad Johnson, and I responded that Johnson could call or


walk into FBI’s Washington Field Office with any evidence he purports to have.  On a follow up call, I learned that


Johnson is working with Rudy Giuliani, who regarded my comments as “an insult”.   Asked if I would reconsider,  I


flatly refused, said I would not be giving any special treatment to Giuliani or any of his “witnesses”, and re-affirmed


yet again that I will not talk to Giuliani about any of this.


From: Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) <ricdonoghue@jmd.usdoj.gov>


Sent: Friday, January 1, 2021 3:39 PM


To: Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG) <jarosen@jmd.usdoj.gov>


Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Brad Johnson: Rome, Satellites, Servers: an Update - YouTube


Pure insanity.


On Jan 1, 2021, at 3:22 PM, Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG) <jarosen@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:


From: Meadows, Mark R. EOP/WHO < >


Sent: Friday, January 1, 2021 3:08 PM


To: Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG) <jarosen@jmd.usdoj.gov>


Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Brad Johnson: Rome, Satellites, Servers: an Update - YouTube


Sent from my iPhone


Begin forwarded message:


From: Mark Meadows >


Date: January 1, 2021 at 3:06:53 PM EST


To: "Meadows, Mark R. EOP/WHO" < >


Subject: [EXTERNAL] Brad Johnson: Rome, Satellites, Servers: an Update -

YouTube


https://www.youtube.com/watch?


Document ID: 0.7.2774.172235

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

SJC-Pre-CertificationEvents-05072021-000678



v=YwtbK5XXAMk&feature=youtu.be<


Sent from my iPhone


Document ID: 0.7.2774.172235
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